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Online Resources for Cancer Statistics

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Breast Health Collaborative of Texas: Breast Health Information Web Portal. Bray PG,
Episcopal Health Charities and University of Texas School of Public Health.
http://www.breasthealthcollaborativeoftexas.org/

Cancer Control Planet State Cancer Profiles. National Cancer Institute, Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention. http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/

CDC Wonder. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention on-line query system.
http://wonder.cdc.gov//

Childhood and Adolescent Cancer in Texas. Texas Cancer Registry, Texas Department of
State Health Services. http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/tcr/childhood.shtm

CINA+. North American Association for Central Cancer Registries on-line query system.
http://www.cancer-rates.info/naaccr/

Estimates of Cancer Cases and Deaths for Texas, by Health Service Region, and Counties
with at least 100,000 population. Texas Cancer Registry, Texas Department of State Health
Services. 2015 Expected Numbers

Estimates of Cancer Prevalence (Number of Persons Living with Cancer) in Texas. Texas
Cancer Registry, Texas Department of State Health Services.
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/tcr/prevalence.shtm

Interactive Cancer Atlas (InCA). U.S. Cancer Statistics Working Group. Atlanta: U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and
National Cancer Institute. http://nccd.cdc.gov/DCPC_INCA/

NAACCR Fast Stats. An interactive online tool for quick access cancer statistics for the US
and Canada. http://faststats.naaccr.org

NAACCR. Average-annual Registry-specific Cancer Incidence by Race, Ethnicity and
Sex. http://www.naaccr.org/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=z4Z1A-
Pbsek%3D&tabid=93&mid=433

Selectable Cancer Incidence/Mortality Rates and Mapping Web Query Tool. Texas Cancer
Registry, Texas Department of State Health Services. http://www.cancer-rates.info/tx/

Selected Cancer Fact Sheets for Texas, by Health Service Region and Counties with at least
100,000 population. Texas Cancer Registry, Texas Department of State Health Services.
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/tcr/statisticalData/2014FactSheets/Texas-Fact-Sheets-2014.aspx

State Cancer Profiles. National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease
Control. http://statecancerprofiles.cancer.gov/

State Health Facts. The Kaiser Family Foundation. Source: U.S. Cancer Statistics Working
Group. United States Cancer Statistics: 1999-2011 Incidence and Mortality Web-based
Report. Atlanta (GA): Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention, and National Cancer Institute; 2014. www.statehealthfacts.org

State Snapshots. Derived from the National Healthcare Quality Report. Agency for
Healthcare Research and Quality. http://statesnapshots.ahrg.gov/
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Texas Cancer Information. The University of Texas M.D. Anderson Cancer Center.
http://www.texascancer.info/statistics.html

Texas Cancer Survival Statistics. Texas Cancer Registry, Texas Department of State
Health Services. http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/tcr/survival.shtm

United States Cancer Statistics: 1999-2011 Incidence and Mortality Web-based Report.
U.S. Cancer Statistics Working Group. Atlanta: U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and National Cancer Institute; 2014.
Availble at www.cdc.gov/uscs
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Research Journal Publications

10.

11.

12.
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15.

Alemozaffar, M., Sanda, M., Yecies, D., Mucci, L., Stampfer, M., & Kenfield, S. (2015).
Benchmarks for operative outcomes of robotic and open radical prostatetomy: Results from
the Health Professionals Follow-Up Study. European Urology, 67(3), 432-438.

Allemani, C., Weir, H. K., Carreira, H., Harewood, R., Spika, D., Wang, X.-S., et al.
(2015). Global surveillance of cancer survival 1995-2009: analysis of individual data for
25 676 887 patients from 279 population-based registries in 67 countries (CONCORD-2).
The Lancet, 385(9972), 977-1010.

Ambrosone, C., Zirpoli, G., Hong, C.-C., Yao, S., Troester, M., Bandera, E., et al. (2015).
Important Role of Menarche in Development of Estrogen Receptor Negative Breast Cancer
in African American Women. Journal of the National Cancer Institute. 107(9)

Austin, M., Nguyen, H., Eberth, J., Heczey, A., Hughes, D., Lally, K., et al. (2015). Health
disparities are important determinants of outcome for children with solid tumor
malignancies. Journal Pediatric Surgery, 50(1), 161-166.

Boggs, D. A., Rosenberg, L., Adams-Campbell, L. L., & Palmer, J. R. (2015). Prospective
Approach to Breast Cancer Risk Prediction in African American Women: The Black
Women's Health Study Model. Journal of Clinical Oncology, 33(9), 1038-1044.

Bromley, E. G., May, F. P., Federer, L., Spiegel, B. M. R., & van Oijen, M. G. H. (2015).
Explaining persistent under-use of colonoscopic cancer screening in African Americans: A
systematic review. Preventive Medicine, 71(0), 40-48.

Cao, Y., Nimptsch, K., Shui, I. M., Platz, E. A., Wu, K., Pollak, M. N., et al. (2015).
Prediagnostic plasma IGFBP-1, IGF-1 and risk of prostate cancer. International Journal of
Cancer, 136(10), 2418-2426.

Chavez-MacGregor, M., Niu, J., Zhang, N., Etling, L., Smith, B., Banchs, J., et al. (2015).
Cardiac monitoring during adjuvant Tretuzumab-based chotherapy among older patients
wth breast cancer. Journal of Clinical Oncology, 33(19), 2176-2183.

Danysh, H., Mitchell, L., Zhang, K., Scheurer, M., & Lupo, P. (2015). Traffic-related air
pollution and he incidence of childhood central nervous system tumors: Texas, 2001-2009.
Pediatric Blood & Cancer, 62(9), 1572-1578.

Eisenberg, M. L., Li, S., Betts, P., Herder, D., Lamb, D. J., & Lipshultz, L. I. (2015).
Testosterone therapy and cancer risk. BJU International, 115(2), 317-321.

Farvid, M. S., Cho, E., Chen, W. Y., Eliassen, A. H., & Willett, W. C. (2015). Adolescent
meat intake and breast cancer risk. International Journal of Cancer, 136(8), 1909-1920.
Guadagnolo, B. A.; Liao, K.P.; Giordano, S.H.; Etling, L.S.; Shih, Y.C. (2015). Variation
in Intensity and Costs of Care by Payer and Race for Patients Dying of Cancer in Texas:
An Analysis of Registry-linked Medicaid, Medicare, and Dually Eligible Claims Data.
Medical Care, 53(7):591-598.

Harlan, L. C., & Warren, J. L. (2015). Global survival patterns: potential for cancer control.
The Lancet, 385, 926-928.

Inamura, K., Yamauchi, M., Nishihara, R., Kim, S., Mima, K., Sukawa, Y., et al. (2015).
Prognostic Significance and Molecular Features of Signet-Ring Cell and Mucinous
Components in Colorectal Carcinoma. Annals of Surgical Oncology, 22(4), 1226-1235.
Kohler, B. A., Sherman, R. L., Howlader, N., Jemal, A., Ryerson, A. B., Henry, K. A., et al.

Page 3



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

217.

28.

Texas Cancer Registry Data Use

(2015). Annual Report to the Nation on the Status of Cancer, 1975-2011, Featuring
Incidence of Breast Cancer Subtypes by Race/Ethnicity, Poverty, and State. Journal of the
National Cancer Institute, 107(6):djv048.

Litvinov, 1., Tetzlaff, M., Rahme, E., Habel, Y., Risser, D., Gangar, P., et al. (2015).
Identification of geographic clustering and regions spared by cutaneous T-cell lymphoma in
Texas using 2 distinct cancer registries. Cancer, 121(12), 1993-2003.

Liu, Z., Zhang, Y., Franzin, L., Cormier, J. N., Chan, W., Xu, H. U. A., et al. (2015).
Trends and variations in breast and colorectal cancer incidence from 1995 to 2011: A
comparative study between Texas Cancer Registry and National Cancer Institute’s
Surveillance, Epidemiology and End Results data. International Journal of Oncology,
46(4), 1819-1826.

Penney, K. L., Sinnott, J. A., Tyekucheva, S., Gerke, T., Shui, I. M., Kraft, P., et al. (2015).
Association of Prostate Cancer Risk Variants with Gene Expression in Normal and Tumor
Tissue. Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention, 24(1), 255-260.

Pruitt, S., Lee, S., Tiro, J., Xuan, L., Ruiz, J., & S, I. (2015). Residential racial segregation
and mortality amont black, white, and Hispanic urban breast cancer patients in Texas, 1995-
2009. Cancer, 121(11), 1845-1855.

Ahern, T., Tamimi, R., Rosner, B., & Hankinson, S. (2014). Digoxin use and risk of
invasive breast cancer: evidence from the Nurses’ Health Study and meta-analysis. Breast
Cancer Research and Treatment, 144(2), 427-435.

Austin, S., Pazaris, M., Wei, E., Rosner, B., Kennedy, G., Bowen, D., et al. (2014).
Application of the Rosner-Wei risk prediction model to estimate sexual orientation patterns
in colon cancer risk in a progessive cohort of US women. Cancer Causes & Control, 25(8),
999-1006.

Barcenas, C. H., Niu, J., Zhang, N., Zhang, Y., Buchholz, T. A., Elting, L. S., et al. (2014).
Risk of Hospitalization According to Chemotherapy Regimen in Early-Stage Breast
Cancer. Journal of Clinical Oncology. 32(19), 2010-2017.

Bezawada, N., Song, M., Wu, K., Mehta, R., Milne, G., Ogino, S., et al. (2014). Urinary
PGE-M levels are associated with risk of colorectal adenomas and chemopreventive
response to anti-inflammatory drugs. Cancer Prevention Research, 7(7), 758-765.

Boeke, C., Eliassen, A. H., Chen, W., Cho, E., Holmes, M., Rosner, B., et al. (2014).
Dietary fat intake in relation to lethal breast cancer in two large prospective cohort studies.
Breast Cancer Research and Treatment, 146(2), 383-392.

Boeke, C. E., Elissen, A., Oh, H., Spiegelman, D., Willett, W., & Tamimi, R. (2014).
Adolescent physical activity in relation to breast cancer risk. Breast Cancer Research and
Treatment, 145(3), 715-724.

Boggs, D., Palmer, J., & Rosenberg, L. (2014). Bilateral oophorectomy and risk of cancer
in African American women. Cancer Causes & Control, 25(4), 507-513.

Braganza, M., Rajaraman, P., Park, Y., Inskip, P., Freedman, N., Hollenbeck, A., et al.
(2014). Cigarette smoking, alcohol intake, and risk of glioma in the NIH-AARP Diet and
Health Study. British Journal of Cancer, 110(1), 242-248.

Brinton, L., Scoccia, B., Moghissi, K., Westhoff, C., Niwa, S., Ruggieri, D., et al. (2014).
Long-term relationship of ovulation-stimulating drugs to breast cancer risk. Cancer
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Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention, 23(4), 584-593.

Brinton, L., Smith, L., Gierach, G., Pfeiffer, R., Nyante, S., Sherman, M., et al. (2014).
Breast cancer risk in older women: results from the NIH-AARP Diet and Health Study.
Cancer Causes & Control, 25(7), 843-857.

Camargo, M. C., Freedman, N., Hollenbeck, A., Abnet, C., & Rabkin, C. (2014). Height,
weight, and body mass index associations with gastric cancer subsites. Gastric Cancer,
17(3), 463-468.

Carreon, T., Hein, M., Hanley, K., Viet, S., & Ruder, A. (2014). Bladder cancer incidence
among workers exposed to o-toluidine, aniline and nitrobenzene at a rubber chemical
maufacturing plant. Occupational and environmental medicine, 71, 175-182.

Cassidy, A., Huang, T., Rice, M. S., Rimm, E. B., & Tworoger, S. S. (2014). Intake of
dietary flavonoids and risk of epithelial ovarian cancer. The American journal of clinical
nutrition, ajcn. 088708.

Chen, M., Huang, Y.-L., Huang, Y.-C., Shui, I. M., Giovannucci, E., Chen, Y.-C., et al.
(2014). Genetic Polymorphisms of the Glycine N-Methyltransferase and Prostate Cancer
Risk in the Health Professionals Follow-Up Study. PLoS One, 9(5), €94683.

Dawsey, S., Hollenbeck, A., Schatzkin, A., & Abnet, C. (2014). A prospective study of
vitamin and mineral supplement use and the risk of upper gastrointestinal cancers. PLoS
One, 9(2), e88774.

DeSantis, C., Ma, J. M., Bryan, L., & Jemal, A. (2014). Breast Cancer Statistics, 2013. CA:
A Cancer Journal for Clinicians, 64(1), 52-62.

Du, M., Zhang, X., & Hoffmeister, M. (2014). No evidence of gene-calcium ineractions
from genome-wide analysis of colorectal cancer risk. Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers &
Prevention, 23(12), 2971-2976.

Farvid, M., Cho, E., Chen, W., Eliassen, A. H., & Willett, W. (2014). Premenopausal
dietary fat in relation to pre- and post-menopausal breast cancer. Breast Cancer Research
and Treatment, 145(1), 255-265.

Farvid, M. S., Cho, E., Chen, W. Y., Eliassen, A. H., & Willett, W. C. (2014). Dietary
protein sources in early adulthood and breast cancer incidence: prospective cohort study.
British Medical Journal, 348.

Farvid, M. S., Cho, E., Chen, W. Y., Eliassen, A. H., & Willett, W. C. (2014). Dietary
protein sources in early adulthood and breast cancer incidence: prospective cohort study.
British Medical Journal, 348, g3437.

Felix, A., Yang, H., Gierach, G., Park, Y., & Brinton, L. (2014). Cigarette smoking and
endometrial carcinoma risk: the role of effect modification and tumor heterogeneity.
Cancer Causes & Control, 25(4), 479-489.

Figueiredo, J. C., Hsu, L., Hutter, C. M., Lin, Y., Campbell, P. T., Baron, J. A., et al.
(2014). Genome-Wide Diet-Gene Interaction Analyses for Risk of Colorectal Cancer. PLoS
Genetics, 10(4), e1004228.

Fink, S. P., Yamauchi, M., Nishihara, R., Jung, S., Kuchiba, A., Wu, K., et al. (2014).
Aspirin and the Risk of Colorectal Cancer in Relation to the Expression of 15-
Hydroxyprostaglandin Dehydrogenase (HPGD). Science Translational Medicine, 6(233),
233re232.

Genkinger, J. M., Wang, M., Li, R., Albanes, D., Anderson, K. E., Bernstein, L., et al.
(2014). Dairy products and pancreatic cancer risk: a pooled analysis of 14 cohort studies.
Annals of Oncology, 25(6), 1106-1115.
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Graff, R., Cho, E., Lindstrom, S., Kraft, P., Willett, W., & Eliassen, A. (2014).
Premenopausl plasma ferritin levels, HFE polymorphisms, and risk of breast cancr in the
Nurses' Health Study Il. Cancer Epidemiology Biomarkers & Prevention, 23(3), 516-524.
Guadagnolo, B. A,, Liao, K.-P., Giordano, S. H., Elting, L. S., Buchholz, T. A., & Shih, Y .-
C. T. (2014). Increasing Use of Advanced Radiation Therapy Technologies in the Last 30
Days of Life Among Patients Dying As a Result of Cancer in the United States. Journal of
Oncology Practice, 10(4)e269-e276.

Healey, M., Hu, R., Beck, A., Collins, L., Schnitt, S., Tamimi, R., et al. (2014). Association
of H3K9me3 and H3K27me3 repressive histone marks with breast cancer subtypes in the
Nurses’ Health Study. Breast Cancer Research and Treatment, 147(3), 639-651.

Hiraki, L. T., Joshi, A. D., Ng, K., Fuchs, C. S., Ma, J., Hazra, A,, et al. (2014). Joint
Effects of Colorectal Cancer Susceptibility Loci, Circulating 25-Hydroxyvitamin D and
Risk of Colorectal Cancer. PLoS One, 9(3), €92212.

Imamura, Y., Lochhead, P., Yamauchi, M., Kuchiba, A., Qian, Z. R., Liao, X., et al. (2014).
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Cancer, 13, 135-135.
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(2014). Tumor LINE-1 Methylation Level and Microsatellite Instability in Relation to
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